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MEMORANDUM FOR COMMANDER, DLA DISTRIBUTION 

SUBJECT: Compelling Reasons Determination, Contract SP3100-05-C-0020 

NOV 2 4 2010 

Public Warehousing Company, Inc. (PWC), is the contractor at DLA Distribution 
Kuwait, Southwest Asia, providing storage and distribution facilities and performing distribution 
support services within the CENTCOM AOR under contract SP3100-05-C-0020. On 
November 16, 2009, PWC was suspended from Government contracting and placed on the 
Excluded Patties List System. Pursuant to Federal Acquisition Regulation 9.405-l(b)(3), the 
DLA Distribution contracting officer has requested permission to modify the existing contract to 
extend the contract for a period of six months, for an estimated amount of $20,572,061. 

For the reasons specified by the contracting officer, I find compelling reasons for DLA 
Distribution to modify contract SP3 l 00-05-C-0020 to extend services and allow continued 
perf01mance under the contract for up to six months from March 1, 2011, through August 31, 
2011, and to increase funding by $20,572,061. 
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Vice Admiral, SC, USN 
Director 
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